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DATE: February 2, 1999 
TO: 

FROM: Jennifer S. Brubaker, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services 
RE: 

All Parties of Record and Interested Persons 
Office of Public Counsel 

Docket No. 981147-WS - Investigation into potential 
County by Highlands Ridge Associates, Inc. 

Please note that the notice of informal meeting which issued in this docket on 
January 26, 1999 is revised as follows: 

Commission staff will participate in the meeting telephonically from the Commission 
offices in Tall-, Florida Arrangements for telephonic participation are set forth in greater 
detail below. In all other respects, the informal meeting remains scheduled at the following time 
and place: 

1O:OO a.m., Wednesday, February 3, 1999 
Highlands Ridge Associates, Inc. 
3003 East Fairway Vista Drive 
Avon Park, Florida 

The meeting will be between Commission staff, the Southwest Florida Water Management 
District (SWFWMD) and Highlands Ridge Associates, Inc., to discuss staff‘s investigation of 

ACK .-@ntial overeamhgs of Highlands Ridge Associates, Inc., and to discuss SWFWMD’s concerns 
AFA regarding higHper capita consumption. Attendance is not required. However, all interested 

persons are encouraged to attend. To effect staff‘s participation by phone, please call the “meet- 
me” number (850) 921-6455 or Suncom 291-6455. Other persons wishing to participate by 

CAF -e should also call either the “meet-me” or Suncom number. If you have any questions 
CMU a h n u t  the meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6228. 
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